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TCL Technoly Electronics(Huizhou) Co., Ltd. 

 
FCC Class II Permissive Change Request Letter 

 
Date: 2018-8-10 
 
To FCC: 
 
 
RE: FCC Permissive II Change Request for Company: TCL Technoly Electronics(Huizhou) Co., Ltd. 
FCC ID: ZVA11 
 
We are submitting an application for a class II permissive change to the FCC approval of the Company name: TCL 
Technoly Electronics(Huizhou) Co., Ltd., product description: Wireless Module (FCC: ZVA11, Original 
Grant Date: AUG.10,2018). The transmitter module itself has not changed. Here are the changes:   
 
Just change the Antenna type. The original antenna type is FPCB, the update antenna is PCB, please see the 
below picture. 
 
FPCB Antenna: 
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PCB Antenna: 

   
 

Sincerely, 
 
Client’s signature:  
 
Client’s name & title: Weirun Peng/ Approbation Engineer 
Contact information/address: Section 37, Zhongkai High-tech Development Zone, Huizhou City, Guang Dong Province, 
China, 516006. 
 


